
 
Decorah High School 

100 Claiborne 
Decorah, IA 52101 

Phone: 563-382-3643  
Fax: 563-382-3107 

 
 
To:  Athletic Director and Superintendents at Allamakee, Howard-Winneshiek, 

MFL/Mar-Mac, New Hampton, North Fayette Valley, Postville, South 
Winneshiek, and Turkey Valley School Districts.   

From:   Adam Riley, Activities Director – Decorah High School  
Re:  Cooperative Sponsorship of Swimming Agreement  
 
Please find the co-op sharing agreement for swimming that needs to be signed by your 
Superintendent & Board of Education Chairperson.  Since the 2008-2009 school year we 
have asked that each school as part of the co-op agreement pay Decorah High School 
$400 per swimmer that they send to Decorah to offset the costs of running the programs.  
We have put a cap of $1500 on what each school would pay for their swimmers to 
participate for both boys and girls combined.   
 
All schools are reminded to complete the digital agreement forms sent via Bound and the 
IHSAA and IGHSAU prior to the April 30th deadline.  Also please sign and return the 
document below to for approval of the fees below by Friday, April 25, 2025.   
 
You may e-mail to: adam.riley@decorah.school   
 
 
 
 
_____________  _____________  ________ __________ 
Board President  Superintendent  School  Date 


